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Please contact Information Governance
Direct line 024 7697 5408
infogov@coventry.gov.uk

Dear

Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA)
Request ID: REQ07934

Thank you for your request for information relating to Self-isolation support payment.
Your request and our responses are outlined below:

Collectively, councils were given £40 million in self-isolation support. That £40
million was made up of two pots: ‘programme costs' which is a £25 million pot and
not discretionary. The second is a £15 million pot and is discretionary. For the
purposes of this Fol, | am interested in the discretionary pot only.

Can you please answer the following:

A) How many applications have been considered under the discretionary pot
We can advise that 502 have been assessed. Please note this does not include claims
that have been received but have not yet been assessed

b) how many have been granted and
101 applications have been granted

c) how many have been rejected.
401 applications have been rejected

If you have already run out of discretionary funding

d) how long did the discretionary funding pot last. Please provide both a date
when it ran out and the number of days from between when you had the funding
and when it ran out (I appreciate that councils may have received funding at
different times).



We can advise that we still have funding left.

If you haven't yet run out of discretionary funding

e) how long do you anticipate it lasting.

We estimate that with the number of outstanding claims to consider the funding will last
up to the end of January.

Finally, if you have already spent the discretionary funding,
f) have you spent more from your own budget and if so

g) by how much?

Not applicable — see question e) response

If you haven't yet spent all your discretionary funding - and bearing in mind the
Government has said that councils will not be able to recoup on discretionary
overspend -

h) have you or do you plan to allocate additional funding to support local
residents?

No, we are estimating that the funding will last up to the end of the planned current
scheme, therefore there are no plans to provide additional funding.

The supply of information in response to a freedom of information request does not
confer an automatic right to re-use the information. You can use any information supplied
for the purposes of private study and non-commercial research without requiring further
permission. Similarly, information supplied can also be re-used for the purposes of news
reporting. An exception to this is photographs. Please contact us if you wish to use the
information for any other purpose.

Should you wish to make any further requests for information, you may find what you are
looking for is already published on the Council’'s web site and in particular its FOI/EIR
Disclosure log, Council's Publication Scheme, Open Data and Facts about Coventry.

If you are unhappy with the handling of your request, you can ask us to review our
response. Requests for reviews should be submitted within 40 days of the date of receipt
of our response to your original request — email: infogov@coventry.gov.uk

If you are unhappy with the outcome of our review, you can write to the Information
Commissioner, who can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF or email casework@ico.org.uk.

Please remember to quote the reference number above in your response.

Yours faithfully

Information Governance



